From: Smith, Brad (ODAG)

To: Hoover, William J. (ATF)
CC: Michalic, Mark (ODAG)
Sent: 2/10/2011 6:36:41 PM
Subject: RE: Grassley Letter/ATF

That's what I figured. |just tried to give you a quick call, but we get a message indicating “all circuits are
busy.” No rush to call back. We can chat whenever it's convenient for you.

From: Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 1:32 PM
To: Smith, Brad (ODAG)

Cc: Michalic, Mark (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Grassley Letter/ATF

Brad,

Billy

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
0O) 202-648-8710
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.

From: Smith, Brad (ODAG)

To: Hoover, William J.

Cc: Michalic, Mark (ODAG)

Sent: Thu Feb 10 13:14:37 2011
Subject: FW: Grassley Letter/ATF
Hi Billy,

Thanks,

Brad

DOJ-FF-06020




DP

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 12:39 PM
To: Smith, Brad (ODAG)

Subject: Fw: Grassley Letter/ATF

Fyi

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 12:32 PM
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Cc: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Subject: Grassley Letter/ATF

Two issues the AG is particularly concerned with are (1) the statement that at least one gun dealer

encouraging the dealer to continue to sell to suspected traffickers; and (2) the assertion that there has
been no contact with the victim’s family. The AG agrees that the family deserves answers.

Gary
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